

BURLESON & HUFF

OIL PROPERTIES

BOX 2479 - PHONE 683-4747

MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701

June 30, 1976

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Burleson & Huff # 1 Exxon
NW/4 SE/4 of Section 21,
T-25-S, R-37-E, Lea County

Gentlemen:

We recently re-entered the above well and have completed it as a gas producer in the Jalmat Gas Pool. The producing formation is the Yates. We perforated the interval from 3016 to 3026 feet.

This well previously produced as a gas producer from the Yates formation in the Jalmat Gas Pool and was owned by the Burleson & Huff #1 well. Its spacing unit for a 40-acre spacing unit was the 40-acre spacing unit in the caprock strata. The well was placed in a 40-acre spacing unit by Exxon prior to the completion of the well. A 40-acre spacing unit was the 40-acre spacing unit under the Jalmat Gas Pool as Exxon produced from the Yates formation. We would like to keep the 40-acre spacing unit in the Yates formation of our gas from the well. Since this 40-acre spacing unit has previously been assigned to this well will it be necessary for us to request a new order for a non-standard unit for the same tract?

We will appreciate your reply.

Yours very truly,

BURLESON & HUFF

Jack Huff

JH/sw

cc: Mrs. Melba Carpenter
Oil Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240